



Contact: Alan Maher
Tel: 01246 217391

Email: Alan.maher@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk

Date: Friday, 17 November 2023

To: All Members of the Council

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to be held on Monday, 27 November 2023 at 2.00 pm in the Council Chamber, District Council Offices, Mill Lane, Wingerworth, Chesterfield S42 6NG

Group meetings will be arranged, where necessary, by the Group Leaders.

The meeting will also be live streamed from the Council's website on its You Tube Channel. Click on the following link if you want to view the meeting:

North East Derbyshire District Council - YouTube

Yours sincerely

Sarah Stenberg

Assistant Director of Governance and Monitoring Officer

AGENDA

1 Apologies for Absence

2 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable pecuniary interest and/or other interests, not already on their register of interests, in any items on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the appropriate time.

3 <u>Minutes of the Last Meeting</u> (Pages 8 - 18)

To approve as a correct record and the Chair to sign the attached Minutes of the Council meeting held on 25 September 2023.

4 Chairman of the Council's Announcements

5 Leader of the Council's Announcements

6 **Public Participation**

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No 8 to allow members of the public to ask questions about the Council's activities for a period up to fifteen minutes. The replies to any such questions will be given by the appropriate Cabinet Member. Questions must be received in writing or by email to the Monitoring Officer by 12 pm (noon) twelve clear working days before the meeting.

No questions have been submitted under Procedure Rule No 8 for this meeting.

7 Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places (Pages 19 - 38)

Report of the Managing Director and Head of the Paid Service

8 Treasury Management Update (Pages 39 - 56)

Report of the Deputy Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategic Leadership and Finance

9 <u>Changes to the Constitution - Speaking at Planning Committee</u> (Pages 57 - 61)

Report of the Assistant Director of Governance and Monitoring Officer

10 Appointment of Members to Represent the Council on Outside Bodies (Pages 62 - 64)

Report of the Assistant Director of Governance and Monitoring Officer

11 To answer any questions from Members asked under Procedure Rule No 9.2

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No 9.2 to allow Members to ask

questions about Council activities. The replies to any such questions will be given by the Chair of the Council or relevant Committee or the appropriate Cabinet Member. Questions must be received in writing or by email to the Monitoring Officer by 12 pm (noon) twelve clear working days before the meeting.

The following question(s) have been submitted:-

Question 'A' - Councillor K Gillott to Councillor N Barker, Leader of the Council

On the 20 October residents of the Windermere Road area of Clay Cross suffered catastrophic flooding of their homes as a result of Storm Babet. Many now face the prospect of being unable to live in their homes for several months, along with huge financial costs and emotional trauma. Can the Leader of the Council tell Members what action this Authority took to help residents to deal with the crisis?

<u>Question 'B' - Councillor M Foster to Councillor N Barker, Leader of the</u> Council

Following the Leader's commitment at the last Full Council meeting, can he confirm when and how will the minutes or notes of the council's working group meeting on the Local plan be made available to all members and the public?

Question 'C' - Councillor C Cupit to Councillor N Barker, Leader of the Council

Would the Leader of the Council outline his administration's views regarding untidy and unfinished plots of land in the District?

Question 'D' - Councillor A Dale to Councillor N Barker, Leader of the Council

Will the Leader of the Council please confirm the administration's current intentions with regard to the paused Parking Strategy and what is to happen with the HRA budget allocation of £280k pa to support parking improvements in estates where the Council is the principle and primary owner of properties?

12 <u>To consider any Motions from Members under Procedure Rule No 10</u>

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No 10 to consider Motions on notice from Members. Motions must be received in writing or by email to the Monitoring Officer by 12 pm (noon) twelve clear working days before the meeting.

The following Motions have been submitted:-

Motion 'A' – Moved by Councillor F Adlington-Stringer

North East Derbyshire District Council urges the UK Government to officially recognise:

- Palestine as a sovereign state, alongside that of Israel;
- East Jerusalem, the West Bank, the Golan Heights and Gaza as illegally

occupied by Israel.

This Council commits to using its power to:

 Combat all forms of discrimination, including anti-Palestinian racism, anti-Semitism and Islamophobia, in our District.

This Council resolves to request the Managing Director and Head of Paid Service submit this motion in full to the Government of the United Kingdom in order to appeal for:

- An immediate ceasefire (with the United Kingdom voting accordingly at the United Nations) as part of a move towards a politically negotiated solution;
- Condemnation of all the acts of violence directed towards innocent civilians;
- The upholding of international law at all times and the strongest possible condemnation of all war crimes and other proven breaches.

The passing of this motion demonstrates that it is possible to maintain solidarity with both the Jewish and Palestinian communities, at home and abroad. This Council is committed to serving all of its residents, regardless of their background, race, religion, or other identifying traits. North East Derbyshire District Council is proud to join the calls of residents across our District in demanding an end to such abhorrent violence.

Motion 'B' - Moved by Councillor C Cupit

Council notes that North East Derbyshire District Council has an adopted and upto-date Local Plan. Council also notes that Local Plans are the main planning framework for an area but that many local authorities expand their planning policy by adopting Supplementary Planning Documents to support their Local Plans and cover specific issues in more detail. This could include more guidance for residents, businesses and applicants on our District's views on emerging planning issues such as:

- Expansive solar farms;
- Energy efficiency, wildlife enhancements and other Climate Change mitigation measures;
- Supporting a variety of uses and classes to enhance our town centres:
- Ensuring there is sufficient car parking provision on both new developments and in town centres.

Council therefore resolves to establish a politically-proportionate Planning Policy Steering Group of elected members to consider the development of Supplementary Planning Documents to support the Council's decision making with regards to planning applications on relevant issues, including those above.

Motion 'C' - Moved by Councillor A Dale

Council notes that the new administration has paused the Parking Strategy subject to a review. While it is accepted that it is the prerogative of any new administration to review any strategy, Council is concerned that the authority should continue to seek to tackle parking issues where it has the control and power to do so, namely on areas of land which the Council own in estates where the bulk of properties are still within the Council's ownership.

Council notes that parking problems and the availability of adequate parking in many of our communities remains a key concern for significant numbers of our residents and is raised with us as elected members on a regular basis to seek our support in trying to find solutions. These problems are exacerbated by the simple fact that it is much more common for many families to own more cars than they did when many of estates were built.

Council also notes that several Council tenants would be willing to install their own driveways in place of front gardens to accommodate more parking spaces and get more parked cars off our roads where problems are created, but having sufficient finances to do this is often the primary barrier.

Council believes that one of our primary purposes as an authority is to seek to make life better for our residents and therefore Council is committed to continuing to do all it can to improve parking provisions across the District where it has the ability to do so.

Council therefore resolves to:

- Commit to maintaining the budget allocation of £280k pa within the HRA to support improving parking provisions and dealing with acute parking problems where this meets the criteria for HRA spend
- Consider, as part of the current review of the Parking Strategy, introducing a loan scheme for tenants, funded via the £280k budget allocation, to enable to them to install driveways to a design and specification set by the Council and to be repaid at an agreed rate per month in addition to their rent. If necessary, this could be considered by the relevant scrutiny committee.
- Bring a report to a future Full Council meeting setting out the series of options in relation to the next steps for the Parking Strategy and how it is intended that the £280k pa allocation is to be spent moving forward.

13 Chairman's Urgent Business (Public)

To consider any other matter which the Chair is of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency.

14 Exclusion of Public

The Chairman to move:-

That the public be excluded from the meeting during the discussion of the following item(s) of business to avoid the disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2, 3 & 5, Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

15 Stonebroom Regeneration Scheme Borrowing Approval (Pages 65 - 78)

Report of the Deputy Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategic Leadership and Finance.

(Paragraph 3)

16 Northwood

Presentation by the Director of Growth and Assets

(Paragraphs 3 and 5)

17 <u>Senior Management Pay Levels</u> (Pages 79 - 97)

Report of the Managing Director and Head of Paid Service

(Paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5)

18 Chairman's Urgent Business (Private)

To consider any other matter which the Chair is of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency.



Access for All statement

You can request this document or information in another format such as **large print** or **language** or contact us by:

- **Phone -** 01246 231111
- Email connectne@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk
- Text <u>07800 00 24 25</u>
- **BSL Video** <u>Call</u> a three way video call with us and a BSL interpreter. It is free to call North East Derbyshire District Council with <u>Sign Solutions</u> or call into the offices at Wingerworth.
- Call with Relay UK via textphone or app on 0800 500 888 a free phone service
- Visiting our offices at Wingerworth 2013 Mill lane, S42 6NG